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Peter Kampa, General Manager 123 CIRTR

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
9751 Merced Falls Road
La Grange, CA 95329-8632

RE: Electricity Account Audit

Dear Mr. Kampa:

Utility Cost Management LLC (UCM) has completed its review of the Lake Don Pedro
Community Services District electric accounts. At the present time, UCM cannot offer
recommendations that will decrease the district’s utility expenditures in the future, nor have we
identified errors in past billings. In short, the charges appear to be appropriate under currently

applicable Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) rates and the regulations of the California Public
Utilities Commission (CPUC).

While UCM was not able to identify savings for the Lake Don Pedro Community Services
District, we thank you for the opportunity to review the bills.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
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Dara Kerkorian
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